
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE CONTRACT-

READING INSTITUTE-UT SYSTEMS AND UTPB 
  

DATE: September 21, 2010        

  
___________________________________________________________________ 
 

The services provide up to four trainers for professional development for all Elementary 
Principals, Success Coaches and designated Elementary teachers with the following topics 
at a designated ECISD location following administration of the Texas Primary Reading 

Inventory at the Beginning of the Year (BOY), Middle of the Year (MOY), and End of Year 
(EOY). 
 ******************** 

 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Interlocal Cooperative Contract-
Reading Institute-UT Systems and UTPB. 

 
 ******************** 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Hector Mendez      Dr. Karen Kopec 
Superintendent of Schools     Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum 


